CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Notes from the **informal meeting** of the **Health and Adult Social Care and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee**

held on Tuesday, 23rd June, 2020

PRESENT

Councillor L Wardlaw (Chairman)
Councillor A Moran (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors S Brookfield, J Clowes, A Critchley, D Edwardes, B Evans, J Saunders, D Murphy, J Parry, P Redstone, R Vernon, J Weatherill and N Wylie

PORTFOLIO HOLDERS IN ATTENDANCE

Councillor L Jeuda, Portfolio Holder for Adult Social Care and Health; Deputy Leader of the Labour Group

Councillor J Rhodes, Portfolio Holder for Public Health and Corporate Services

Councillor M Warren, Portfolio Holder for Communities

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Jill Broomhall, Director of Adult Social Care
Mark Palethorpe, Executive Director of People
Linda Couchman, Acting Strategic Director of Adult Social Care and Health
Nichola Thompson, Director of Commissioning
Jill Broomhall, Director of Adult Social Care

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor S Gardiner, who was substituted for by Councillor J Saunders.

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RECOMMENDED -

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 5 March 2020 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4 DECLARATION OF PARTY WHIP

There were no declarations of a party whip.

5 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

There were no members of the public that had informed that they wished to speak at this meeting.

6 COVID-19 - UPDATE FROM ADULT SOCIAL CARE, COMMUNITIES AND PUBLIC HEALTH

The committee considered a report on the impact of Covid-19 on the wider care sector in Cheshire East to date, including outbreaks, impacts to service delivery and testing. It also updated members on the actions taken by the council to support the sector and minimise the impacts of Covid-19 on service users and staff.

The committee acknowledged the hard work and dedication from all staff that had supported the council's response to Covid-19.

Members asked a variety of questions regarding the immediate impacts of Covid-19 to people in the adult social care system, as well as the steps the council had taken to ensure that it had sustainable plans in place to support service users for the long-term through the pandemic.

Following discussion on the financial implications of Covid-19 to the adult social care sector, the committee agreed that, in addition to the Children and Families Overview and Scrutiny Committee, it would refer any review of these financial implications to a sub-group of the Audit & Governance Committee and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDED -

- 1 That the report be noted.
- That all staff that had supported the council's response to Covid-19, be thanked for their continued hard work and commitment.
- That the financial pressures faced by the council's adult social care system, created by the Covid-19 pandemic, be referred to a subgroup of the Audit & Governance Committee and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee to review.

7 FORWARD PLAN

The committee reviewed the council's forward plan of key decisions.

RECOMMENDED -

That the forward plan be noted.

8 WORK PROGRAMME

The committee reviewed its work programme and discussed how it could best prioritise its planned work.

RECOMMENDED -

That the work programme be agreed, subject to the following changes being made:

- That a short briefing report on Gypsy, Roma and Traveller communities' welfare be added to the 9 July 2020 meeting agenda.
- That the 'Sustainability of Health Services in Cheshire East' be moved back to the 10 September 2020 meeting, so as to enable health partners to update the committee on their response to Covid-19.
- That the 'Cheshire East Winter Plan' be moved back to the 10 September 2020 meeting.
- That the 'Overview of Safeguarding in Cheshire East' be moved back to the 8 October 2020 meeting, so that representatives from the Local Safeguarding Adults Board can present both this and its annual report, at the same meeting.
- That the 'Syrian Vulnerable Person Resettlement Programme' report be rescheduled at a later date once updated timescales have been confirmed.